11/15/70
Bud, ¥im,

As you know, fnar . so told you yesterdsy, 1 taoink it ie bad timing and
potentislly hurtful, including to expendion of interpretation cf 5 UsSe0552 foar you
¥o prese noW for wuat tue L&PD gave Justices I do not expeet you to heed ry
concern, much as I wisih you would end would devope tuis time tn wnet * b-lieve
could me more importsnt and more imnedilately productive.

However, in fairness to you, I feel I snould call tols, I tuink
pomerful and releveent, argument for your getting those files to your a*tention.
I1'a forgotten it until reading proofs (srbitrary number 1%-2) of Frameup, the
second nage of tae new cuapter in wiich I discuss my FOI suit. .

I there qunmte Clark {(23):

seethat the low covers sll "records", whetier made or received ty any .
agency of the United Ctstes Yovermment in pursusnce of Federal law or in connection
with the tremsaction of public business and preserved or appropriéste for preser-
vation by tbet egency...regerdless of paysical form or ciaracts ristics."

I elso suggest to Yim the sprlicsbilitys of tuis lunsuege to my
clotoing/pie sult,

Sincerely,



